



## PROFILE

The new aspect of my entertainment has taken some time to be brought to the forefront. My years of experience as a vocal front person has helped catapult my career as a lead pianist and vocal extraordinaire. While embarking on the journey of becoming a solo act my desire was to bring to each audience a full gamut of emotion, laughter, dance, and the sensation of falling in love all over again! I love to make the audience feel involved in my performance as I take them on a musical excursion through decades with the world's greatest songs elapsing multiple genres.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
+666 36 643 1810

WEBSITE:  
www.cr-prod.com

EMAIL:  
mail@cr-prod.com

## HOBBIES

Photography  
Traveling  
Fashion Design  
Musical Arrangement

<https://youtu.be/endLqQ5I53ghttps://youtu.be/dtayRatREt0>  
<https://youtu.be/txfQrExDBXw>

# PAM E WILLIAMS

Pianist and Vocalist

## EDUCATION

---

### The Music Settlement

Cleveland, Ohio

The Center for Music is special not only for its experienced teaching faculty and the instrument lessons available, but also for the musical genres, styles, and specialties offered.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Istanbul Jazz Festival

July 2007

While performing at the world-famous JC's Istanbul Jazz Center I was able to encompass the use of skills obtained while navigating the Las Vegas music scene.

### Celebrity Cruise

October 2012–April 2013

I was honored to work alongside Grammy Award winning Manny Kellough Jazz Expressions as the lead vocalist for the maiden voyage of the Reflection.

### Shangri-La Barr Al Jissah Resort & Spa

November 2015 – January 2017

At the acclaimed Shangri-La Resort, I was honored to have the opportunity to have free range as a solo artist and work in an environment that celebrated audience involvement.

### The Langham, Shenzhen

March 2017 – September 2018

The Langham upholds it's reputation of being a premier five star Hotel catering to global business executives. Here I offer an array of eclectic musical selections to appease the entire audience.

## SKILLS

---

- Time Management
- Cultural Adaptability
- Attention to Detail
- Confidence

- |                                |                          |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------|
| 1. Hello                       | Adele                    |
| 2. Hello                       | Lionel Richie            |
| 3. Misty                       | (standard)               |
| 4. Nearness of You             | (standard)               |
| 5. Look Of Love                | (standard)               |
| 6. All of Me                   | John Legend              |
| 7. Bessme Mucho                | (standard)               |
| 8. I Will Always Love You      | Whitney Houston          |
| 9. Get Here                    | Oleta Adams              |
| 10. Give Me One Reason         | Tracey Chapman           |
| 11. Fast Car                   | Tracey Chapman           |
| 12. Give Me A Million Reason   | Lady Gaga                |
| 13. Good morning Heartache     | Billy Holiday (standard) |
| 14. I'll Be Watching You       | Sting                    |
| 15. You've Got a Friend        | Carroll King             |
| 16. California Dreaming        | The Mommas and The Papas |
| 17. Smooth Operator            | Sade                     |
| 18. At Last                    | Etta James               |
| 19. Unforgettable              | Nat King Cole            |
| 20. You Don't Know             | Nina Simone              |
| 21. Feeling good               | Nina Simone              |
| 22. Human Nature               | Michael Jackson          |
| 23. Come Away With Me          | Nora jones               |
| 24. Don't Know Why             | Nora Jones               |
| 25. Falling                    | Alicia Keys              |
| 26. If I Ain't Got You         | Alicia Keys              |
| 27. Empire State of Mind       | Alicia Keys              |
| 28. Ordinary People            | John Legend              |
| 29. Girl From Ipanema          | ( standard )             |
| 30. Georgia                    | Ray Charles              |
| 31. I Will Survive             | Gloria Gainer            |
| 32. You Are The Sunshine       | Stevie Wonder            |
| 33. Frozen Movie Theme Song    |                          |
| 34. Killing Me Softly          | Roberta Flake            |
| 35. Say A Little Prayer        | Aretha Franklin          |
| 36. Respect                    | Aretha Franklin          |
| 37. Ain't No Way               | Aretha Franklin          |
| 38. Do Right Woman             | Aretha Franklin          |
| 39. Natural Woman              | Aretha Franklin          |
| 40. No Woman No Cry            | Bob Marley               |
| 41. I Shot the Sheriff         | Bob Marley               |
| 42. This Is Love               | Bob Marley               |
| 43. Three Little Birds         | Bob Marley               |
| 44. I Don't Wanna Wait In Vain | Bob Marley               |

45. All Blues	Miles Davis
46. Whats Up	Four Non Blondes
47. Careless Whisper	George Michael
48. Nothing Compares To You	Shannay O'Connor
49. Casa Rah	(standard)
50. White Flag	Dido
51. Thank You	Dido
52. Beautiful	Christina Aguilera
53. You Are So Beautiful	Joe Copper
54. Hotel California	The Eagles
55. Try A Little Tenderness	Otis Redding
56. All By Myself	Eric Karmon
57. My Heart Will Go On	Celine Dion
58. All Coming Back To Me	Celine Dion
59. Because You've Loved Me	Celine Dion
60. I Have Nothing	Whitney Houston
61. The Greatest Love Of All	Whitney Houston
62. Your Love Is My Love	Whitney Houston
63. Against All Odds	Phil Colons
64. Ain't No Sunshine	Bill Withers
65. All Night Long	Lionel Richie
66. Let's Dance	David Bowie
67. Purple Rain	Prince
68. Man In The Mirror	Michael Jackson
69. Come Together	The Beatles
70. Hey Jude	The Beatles
71. Got To Get You into My Life	The Beatles
72. Let It Be	The Beatles
73. Save The Best For Last	Vanessa Williams
74. Evergreen	Barbra Streisand
75. The Way We were	Barbra Streisand
76. Candle In The Wind	Elton John
77. Love Hangover	Diana Ross
78. Mahogany Movie Theme	Diana Ross
79. Touch Me In The Morning	Diana Ross
80. What A Wonderful World	Louie Armstrong
81. The Days Of Wine & Roses	Nancy Wilson
82. Tenderly	Natalie Cole
83. Good Morning Heartache	Natalie Cole
84. Strangers In The Night	Frank Sinatra
85. My Way	Frank Sinatra
86. That's Life	Frank Sinatra
87. Dream A Little Dream	The Mommas & The Papas
88. If I were A Boy	Beyoncé

89. Listen	Beyoncé
90. A Whole New World Aladdin Theme Song	(standard)
91. Somewhere Over The Rainbow	Sade
92. Please Send Me Someone To Love	The Platters
93. Only You	Luther Vandross
94. Don't You Remember You Told Me You Love Me Baby	The Carpenters
95. We've Only Just Begun	The Carpenters
96. The Top Of The World	Lauryn Hill
97. Cant Take My Eyes Off You	(standard)
98. As Time Goes By	(standard)
99. Fever	Barry White
100. Just The Way You Are	Shania Twain
101. From This Moment Own	Tina Turner
102. Proud Mary	Tina Turner
103. Simply The Best	Carley Simon
104. Nobody Does It Better	Carroll King
105. Too Late Baby	Alana Miles
106. Black Velvet	(Standard)
107. I'll Be Seeing You	Andrea Day
108. We Rise Up	Bill Withers
109. Lean On Me	Ben E King
110. Stand By Me	Smokey Robinson
111. Crusin'	(standard)
112. A Change Is Gonna Come	Ray Charles
113. Hit The Road jack	Etta James
114. I'd Rather Go Blind	Patti Labelle
115. If Only You Knew	